

1 ***-1187/P5.201*** SECTION 889. 25.40 (1) (a) 4. of the statutes is amended to read:

2 25.40 (1) (a) 4. Moneys received under s. 341.14 (6r) (b) 4. that are deposited
3 in the general fund and credited to the ~~appropriation~~ appropriation accounts under
4 ~~s. ss.~~ 20.285 (1) (jp) and 20.395 (5) (ef).

5 ***-0803/2.2*** SECTION 890. 25.40 (1) (a) 5m. of the statutes is repealed.

6 ***-0711/P4.1*** SECTION 891. 25.40 (1) (bn) of the statutes is created to read:

7 25.40 (1) (bn) All moneys deposited under s. 77.61 (21).

8 ***-0778/3.26*** SECTION 892. 25.42 of the statutes is amended to read:

9 **25.42 Wisconsin election campaign fund.** All moneys appropriated under
10 s. 20.855 (4) (b) and all moneys deposited in the Wisconsin election campaign fund
11 under s. 71.10 (3e) (j) together with all moneys reverting to the state under s. 11.50
12 (8) and all gifts, bequests and devises received under s. 11.50 (13) constitute the
13 Wisconsin election campaign fund, to be expended for the purposes of s. 11.50. All
14 moneys in the fund not disbursed by the state treasurer shall continue to accumulate
15 indefinitely.

16 ***-0778/3.27*** SECTION 893. 25.42 of the statutes, as affected by 2011 Wisconsin
17 Act (this act), is amended to read:

18 **25.42 Wisconsin election campaign fund.** All moneys appropriated under
19 ~~s. 20.855 (4) (b) and all moneys~~ deposited in the Wisconsin election campaign fund
20 under s. 71.10 (3e) (j) together with all moneys reverting to the state under s. 11.50
21 (8) and all gifts, bequests and devises received under s. 11.50 (13) constitute the
22 Wisconsin election campaign fund, to be expended for the purposes of s. 11.50. All
23 moneys in the fund not disbursed by the state treasurer shall continue to accumulate
24 indefinitely.

25 ***-0778/3.28*** SECTION 894. 25.421 of the statutes is amended to read:

1 **25.421 Democracy trust fund.** All moneys appropriated under s. 20.855 (4)
2 (ba) ~~and (bb)~~ and all moneys deposited in the ~~state treasury~~ democracy trust fund
3 under ss. 11.509, 11.51 (4), ~~and 11.511 (5r), and 71.10 (3e) (j)~~ constitute the democracy
4 trust fund, to be expended for the purposes of ss. 11.501 to 11.522.

5 ***-0778/3.29* SECTION 895.** 25.421 of the statutes, as affected by 2011
6 Wisconsin Act (this act), is amended to read:

7 **25.421 Democracy trust fund.** All moneys ~~appropriated under s. 20.855 (4)~~
8 ~~(ba) and all moneys~~ deposited in the democracy trust fund under ss. 11.509, 11.51 (4),
9 11.511 (5r), and 71.10 (3e) (j) constitute the democracy trust fund, to be expended for
10 the purposes of ss. 11.501 to 11.522.

11 ***-0208/1.2* SECTION 896.** 25.46 (1k) of the statutes is repealed.

12 ***-1320/2.16* SECTION 897.** 25.46 (6s) of the statutes is created to read:

13 25.46 (6s) The amounts required under s. 289.645 (6) to be deposited in the
14 environmental fund.

15 ***-0803/2.3* SECTION 898.** 25.46 (19) of the statutes is repealed.

16 ***-1284/2.8* SECTION 899.** 25.466 of the statutes is amended to read:

17 **25.466 Working lands fund.** There is created a separate trust fund
18 designated as the working lands fund, consisting of all moneys received under ss.
19 ~~91.48 (2) (e) and s. 91.66 (1) (c) and all moneys received due to the sale, modification,~~
20 ~~or termination of an easement purchased under s. 93.73.~~

 ****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

21 ***-1465/P4.257* *-0808/2.151* SECTION 900.** 25.47 (5) of the statutes is
22 amended to read:

1 25.47 (5) The moneys transferred from the appropriation account under s.
2 ~~20.143 (3)~~ 20.165 (2) (s).

3 *~~1320/2.17~~* SECTION 901. 25.49 (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:

4 **25.49 ~~Recycling and renewable energy~~ Economic development fund.**

5 (intro.) There is established a separate nonlapsible trust fund designated as the
6 ~~recycling and renewable energy~~ economic development fund, to consist of:

7 *~~1320/2.18~~* SECTION 902. 25.49 (1m) of the statutes is renumbered 25.46 (5k).

8 *~~1320/2.19~~* SECTION 903. 25.49 (2) of the statutes is renumbered 25.46 (5L).

9 *~~1320/2.20~~* SECTION 904. 25.49 (3) of the statutes is amended to read:

10 25.49 (3) The ~~fees imposed~~ amounts required under s. 289.645 (6) to be
11 deposited in the economic development fund.

12 *~~1187/P5.202~~* SECTION 905. 25.50 (1) (d) of the statutes is amended to read:

13 25.50 (1) (d) "Local government" means any county, town, village, city, power
14 district, sewerage district, drainage district, town sanitary district, public inland
15 lake protection and rehabilitation district, local professional baseball park district
16 created under subch. III of ch. 229, long-term care district under s. 46.2895, local
17 professional football stadium district created under subch. IV of ch. 229, local
18 cultural arts district created under subch. V of ch. 229, public library system, school
19 district or technical college district in this state, any commission, committee, board
20 or officer of any governmental subdivision of this state, any court of this state, other
21 than the court of appeals or the supreme court, or any authority created under s.
22 37.02 (1), 114.61, 149.41, 231.02, 233.02 or 234.02.

23 *~~0712/3.2~~* SECTION 906. 25.50 (3) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

1 25.50 (3) (a) With the consent of the governing body, a local official may transfer
2 local funds to the ~~state treasurer~~ department of administration for deposit in the
3 fund.

4 ***-1187/P5.203*** SECTION 907. 25.50 (3m) of the statutes is created to read:

5 25.50 (3m) Notwithstanding sub. (3) (a), each day, the authority created under
6 s. 37.02 (1) shall transfer to the state treasurer for deposit into the fund the collected
7 net cash balance from all sources except gifts, grants, and donations.

8 ***-0712/3.3*** SECTION 908. 25.50 (4) of the statutes is amended to read:

9 25.50 (4) PERIOD OF INVESTMENTS; WITHDRAWAL OF FUNDS. Subject to the right of
10 the local government to specify the period in which its funds may be held in the fund,
11 the ~~state treasurer~~ department of administration shall prescribe the mechanisms
12 and procedures for deposits and withdrawals.

13 ***-0712/3.4*** SECTION 909. 25.50 (5m) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

14 25.50 (5m) (a) The board, in cooperation with the department of
15 administration, shall provide ~~information necessary for the state treasurer to~~
16 ~~provide~~ a monthly report to each local government having an investment in the fund.
17 The board shall use all reasonable efforts to provide ~~the information to the state~~
18 ~~treasurer in time to allow the treasurer to mail or electronically transmit~~ the report
19 to the local government no later than 6 business days after the end of the month
20 covered by the report. The report shall include information on the fund's earnings
21 for the month, with comparison to appropriate indexes or benchmarks in the private
22 sector.

23 ***-0712/3.5*** SECTION 910. 25.50 (7) of the statutes is amended to read:

24 25.50 (7) REIMBURSEMENT OF EXPENSES. The ~~state treasurer~~ department of
25 administration shall deduct monthly from the earnings of the fund during the

1 preceding calendar month an amount sufficient to cover all actual and necessary
2 expenses incurred by the state in administering the fund in the preceding calendar
3 month, except that in no fiscal year may the ~~state treasurer~~ department of
4 administration deduct an amount exceeding the amount appropriated under s.
5 ~~20-585~~ 20.505 (1) ~~(g)~~ (gc) for that fiscal year.

6 ***-0712/3.6*** SECTION 911. 25.50 (8) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

7 25.50 (8) (b) The ~~state treasurer~~ department of administration shall report
8 monthly to each local official the deposits and withdrawals of the preceding month
9 and any other activity within the account.

10 ***-0712/3.7*** SECTION 912. 25.50 (9) of the statutes is amended to read:

11 25.50 (9) RULES. The ~~state treasurer~~ department of administration may
12 promulgate rules to carry out the purposes of this section.

13 ***-0712/3.8*** SECTION 913. 25.50 (10) of the statutes is amended to read:

14 25.50 (10) INSURANCE OF PRINCIPAL. The ~~state treasurer~~ department of
15 administration may obtain insurance for the safety of the principal investments of
16 the fund. The insurance is a reimbursable expense under sub. (7).

17 ***-0698/3.17*** SECTION 914. 25.80 of the statutes is amended to read:

18 **25.80 Tuition trust fund.** There is established a separate nonlapsible trust
19 fund designated as the tuition trust fund, consisting of all revenue from enrollment
20 fees and the sale of tuition units under s. ~~14.63~~ 16.64.

21 ***-0698/3.18*** SECTION 915. 25.85 of the statutes is amended to read:

22 **25.85 College savings program trust fund.** There is established a separate
23 nonlapsible trust fund designated as the college savings program trust fund,
24 consisting of all revenue from enrollment fees for and contributions to college savings
25 accounts under s. ~~14.64~~ 16.641 and from distributions and fees paid by the vendor

1 under s. 16.255 (3) other than revenue from those sources that is deposited in the
2 college savings program bank deposit trust fund or the college savings program
3 credit union deposit trust fund.

4 ***-0698/3.19* SECTION 916.** 25.853 of the statutes is amended to read:

5 **25.853 College savings program bank deposit trust fund.** There is
6 established a separate nonlapsible trust fund designated as the college savings
7 program bank deposit trust fund, consisting of all revenue from enrollment fees for
8 and contributions to college savings accounts under s. ~~14.64~~ 16.641 in which the
9 investment instrument is an account held by a state or national bank, a state or
10 federal savings bank, a state or federal savings and loan association, or a savings and
11 trust company that has its main office or home office or a branch office in this state
12 and that is insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation, and all revenue
13 from distributions and fees paid by the vendors of those investment instruments
14 under s. 16.255 (3).

15 ***-0698/3.20* SECTION 917.** 25.855 of the statutes is amended to read:

16 **25.855 College savings program credit union deposit trust fund.** There
17 is established a separate nonlapsible trust fund designated as the college savings
18 program credit union deposit trust fund, consisting of all revenue from enrollment
19 fees for and contributions to college savings accounts under s. ~~14.64~~ 16.641 in which
20 the investment instrument is an account held by a state or federal credit union,
21 including a corporate central credit union organized under s. 186.32, that has its
22 main office or home office or a branch office located in this state and that is insured
23 by the National Credit Union Administration, and all revenue from distributions
24 and fees paid by the vendors of those investment instruments under s. 16.255 (3).

1 ***-1465/P4.258* *-1059/P3.103* SECTION 918.** 26.02 (1) (intro.) of the statutes
2 is amended to read:

3 26.02 (1) DUTIES. (intro.) The council on forestry shall advise the governor, the
4 legislature, the department of natural resources, ~~the department of commerce~~, and
5 other state agencies, as determined to be appropriate by the council, on all of the
6 following topics as they affect forests located in this state:

7 ***-1465/P4.259* *-1059/P3.104* SECTION 919.** 26.37 (1) (intro.) of the statutes
8 is amended to read:

9 26.37 (1) (intro.) The department of natural resources ~~and the department of~~
10 ~~commerce~~ shall jointly develop a plan to establish a lake states wood utilization
11 consortium to provide research, development, and demonstration grants to enhance
12 the forest products industry in Wisconsin and other states. The plan shall do all of
13 the following:

14 ***-1465/P4.260* *-1059/P3.105* SECTION 920.** 26.37 (1) (b) of the statutes is
15 amended to read:

16 26.37 (1) (b) Establish an implementation committee for the consortium.
17 Members of the committee may include one or more representatives from the
18 department of natural resources, ~~the department of commerce~~ Wisconsin Economic
19 Development Corporation, and the forest products industry.

20 ***-1465/P4.261* *-1059/P3.106* SECTION 921.** 26.37 (2) of the statutes is
21 amended to read:

22 26.37 (2) The department of natural resources may not expend moneys from
23 the appropriations under s. 20.370 (5) (ax) or (6) (bt), 1997 stats., unless the
24 department of natural resources and ~~the department of commerce~~ Wisconsin
25 Economic Development Corporation first submit to the joint committee on finance

1 the plan required under sub. (1). If the cochairpersons of the joint committee on
2 finance do not notify the department of natural resources within 14 working days
3 after the date of the departments' submittal of the plan that the committee has
4 scheduled a meeting to review the plan, the plan may be implemented and moneys
5 may be expended as proposed by the department of natural resources. If, within 14
6 days after the date of the departments' submittal of the plan, the cochairpersons of
7 the committee notify the department of natural resources that the committee has
8 scheduled a meeting to review the plan, moneys may be expended only after the plan
9 has been approved by the committee.

10 ***-1187/P5.204*** SECTION 922. 26.39 (6) of the statutes is amended to read:

11 26.39 (6) FORESTRY INTERNSHIPS. The department shall use the moneys
12 allocated under s. 28.085 to provide internships to University of Wisconsin System
13 students and University of Wisconsin-Madison students who are enrolled in a course
14 of study that will result in a bachelor's or higher degree in forestry. The department
15 shall promulgate rules establishing the application process and the criteria for
16 receipt of an internship under this subsection.

17 ***-1053/6.40*** SECTION 923. 28.02 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:

18 28.02 (2) ACQUISITION. The Subject to the limitations under s. 23.0917 (8m), the
19 department may acquire lands or interest in lands by grant, devise, gift,
20 condemnation or purchase within the boundaries of established state forests or
21 purchase areas; and outside of such boundaries for forest nurseries, tracts for
22 forestry research or demonstration and for forest protection structures, or for access
23 to such properties. In the case of condemnation the department shall first obtain
24 approval from the appropriate standing committees of each house of the legislature
25 as determined by the presiding officer thereof.

1 ***-1187/P5.205* SECTION 924.** 28.07 of the statutes is amended to read:

2 **28.07 Cooperation.** The department may cooperate with the University of
3 Wisconsin System, with the University of Wisconsin-Madison, with departments
4 and agencies of this or other states, with federal agencies and with counties, towns,
5 corporations and individuals, to promote the best interest of the people and the state
6 in forest surveys, research in forestry and related subjects, forest protection and in
7 assistance to landowners to secure adoption of better forestry practice.

8 ***-1465/P4.262* *-1059/P3.107* SECTION 925.** 30.121 (3w) (b) of the statutes
9 is amended to read:

10 30.121 (3w) (b) The boathouse is located on land zoned exclusively for
11 commercial or industrial purposes or the boathouse is located on a brownfield, as
12 defined in s. ~~560.13~~ 238.13 (1) (a), or in a blighted area, as defined in s. 66.1331 (3)
13 (a).

14 ***-1465/P4.263* *-0808/2.152* SECTION 926.** 30.126 (5) (h) of the statutes is
15 amended to read:

16 30.126 (5) (h) *May not have improper toilets.* No person may construct, place
17 or maintain a fishing raft on authorized portions of the Wolf River if the fishing raft
18 is equipped with a toilet which permits toilet waste to be disposed of in the waterway.
19 A toilet on a fishing raft shall comply with rules of the department of ~~commerce~~ safety
20 and professional services as if the toilet were on a boat.

21 ***-1465/P4.264* *-1369/1.1* SECTION 927.** 30.443 (1) (a) of the statutes is
22 amended to read:

23 30.443 (1) (a) Promulgate rules establishing standards for erosion prevention
24 or control at sites in the riverway that are not subject to the standards established

1 under s. 101.1206 (1) or 101.653 (2) or ~~281.33 (3m) (a)~~ and that have a natural slope
2 of 20% or less.

3 ***-1465/P4.265* *-1369/1.2* SECTION 928.** 30.443 (1) (b) of the statutes is
4 amended to read:

5 30.443 (1) (b) Promulgate rules establishing standards for erosion prevention
6 or control that are in addition to standards established under ss. 101.1206 (1) and
7 101.653 (2) and ~~281.33 (3m) (a)~~ for sites in the riverway that are subject to those
8 standards and that have a natural slope of 12% or more but 20% or less.

9 ***-1465/P4.266* *-1369/1.3* SECTION 929.** 30.443 (2) of the statutes is
10 amended to read:

11 30.443 (2) The board may impose any of the applicable standards established
12 under sub. (1) (a) or (b) or ss. 101.1206 (1) or 101.653 (2) or ~~281.33 (3m) (a)~~ as a
13 condition for receiving a permit under s. 30.44 (1), and the board may promulgate
14 rules to enforce these standards in the riverway.

15 ***-1465/P4.267* *-0808/2.153* SECTION 930.** 30.71 (4) of the statutes is
16 amended to read:

17 30.71 (4) Any rules necessary to carry out the purposes of this section shall be
18 promulgated jointly by the department of ~~commerce~~ safety and professional services
19 and the department of natural resources.

20 ***-0137/1.1* SECTION 931.** 31.385 (2) (c) 1. of the statutes is amended to read:

21 31.385 (2) (c) 1. The department conducts an investigation or inspection of the
22 dam under this chapter and the owner of the dam requests financial assistance under
23 this section ~~within 6 months~~ after having received department directives, based on
24 the department's investigation or inspection of the dam, for the repair, modification

1 or abandonment and removal of the dam or for another activity to increase the safety
2 of the dam.

3 ***-1187/P5.206* SECTION 932.** 32.02 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:

4 32.02 (1) Any county, town, village, city, including villages and cities
5 incorporated under general or special acts, school district, the department of health
6 services, the department of corrections, the ~~board of regents~~ Board of Regents of the
7 University of Wisconsin System, the Board of Trustees of the University of
8 Wisconsin-Madison, the building commission, a commission created by contract
9 under s. 66.0301, with the approval of the municipality in which condemnation is
10 proposed, a commission created by contract under s. 66.0303 that is acting under s.
11 66.0304, if the condemnation occurs within the boundaries of a member of the
12 commission, or any public board or commission, for any lawful purpose, but in the
13 case of city and village boards or commissions approval of that action is required to
14 be granted by the governing body. A mosquito control commission, created under s.
15 59.70 (12), and a local professional football stadium district board, created under
16 subch. IV of ch. 229, may not acquire property by condemnation.

17 ***-1465/P4.268* *-0808/2.154* SECTION 933.** 32.19 (2) (b) of the statutes is
18 amended to read:

19 32.19 (2) (b) "Comparable dwelling" means one which, when compared with the
20 dwelling being taken, is substantially equal concerning all major characteristics and
21 functionally equivalent with respect to: the number and size of rooms and closets,
22 area of living space, type of construction, age, state of repair, size and utility of any
23 garage or other outbuilding, type of neighborhood and accessibility to public services
24 and places of employment. "Comparable dwelling" shall meet all of the standard
25 building requirements and other code requirements of the local governmental body

1 and shall also be decent, safe and sanitary and within the financial means of the
2 displaced person, as defined by the department of ~~commerce~~ safety and professional
3 services.

4 ***-1465/P4.269* *-0808/2.155* SECTION 934.** 32.19 (2) (e) 1. b. of the statutes
5 is amended to read:

6 32.19 (2) (e) 1. b. As a result of rehabilitation, demolition or other displacing
7 activity, as determined by the department of ~~commerce~~ safety and professional
8 services, if the person is a tenant-occupant of a dwelling, business or farm operation
9 and the displacement is permanent.

10 ***-1465/P4.270* *-0808/2.156* SECTION 935.** 32.19 (3) (b) 1. of the statutes is
11 amended to read:

12 32.19 (3) (b) 1. 'Dwellings.' Any displaced person who moves from a dwelling
13 and who elects to accept the payments authorized by this paragraph in lieu of the
14 payments authorized by par. (a) may receive an expense and dislocation allowance,
15 determined according to a schedule established by the department of ~~commerce~~
16 safety and professional services.

17 ***-1465/P4.271* *-0808/2.157* SECTION 936.** 32.19 (3) (b) 2. of the statutes is
18 amended to read:

19 32.19 (3) (b) 2. 'Business and farm operations.' Any displaced person who
20 moves or discontinues his or her business or farm operation, is eligible under criteria
21 established by the department of ~~commerce~~ safety and professional services by rule
22 and elects to accept payment authorized under this paragraph in lieu of the payment
23 authorized under par. (a), may receive a fixed payment in an amount determined
24 according to criteria established by the department of ~~commerce~~ safety and
25 professional services by rule, except that such payment shall not be less than \$1,000

1 nor more than \$20,000. A person whose sole business at the displacement dwelling
2 is the rental of such property to others is not eligible for a payment under this
3 subdivision.

4 ***-1465/P4.272* *-0808/2.158* SECTION 937.** 32.19 (3) (c) of the statutes is
5 amended to read:

6 32.19 (3) (c) *Optional payment for businesses.* Any displaced person who moves
7 his or her business, and elects to accept the payment authorized in par. (a), may, if
8 otherwise qualified under par. (b) 2., elect to receive the payment authorized under
9 par. (b) 2., minus whatever payment the displaced person received under par. (a), if
10 the displaced person discontinues the business within 2 years of the date of receipt
11 of payment under par. (a), provided that the displaced person meets eligibility
12 criteria established by the department of ~~eommeree~~ safety and professional services
13 by rule. In no event may the total combined payment be less than \$1,000 nor more
14 than \$20,000.

15 ***-1465/P4.273* *-0808/2.159* SECTION 938.** 32.19 (4) (a) 2. of the statutes is
16 amended to read:

17 32.19 (4) (a) 2. The amount of increased interest expenses and other debt
18 service costs incurred by the owner to finance the purchase of another property
19 substantially similar to the property taken, if at the time of the taking the land
20 acquired was subject to a bona fide mortgage or was held under a vendee's interest
21 in a bona fide land contract, and such mortgage or land contract had been executed
22 in good faith not less than 180 days prior to the initiation of negotiations for the
23 acquisition of such property. The computation of the increased interest costs shall
24 be determined according to rules promulgated by the department of ~~eommeree~~ safety
25 and professional services.

1 ***-1465/P4.274* *-0808/2.160* SECTION 939.** 32.19 (4) (b) (intro.) of the
2 statutes is amended to read:

3 32.19 (4) (b) *Tenants and certain others.* (intro.) In addition to amounts
4 otherwise authorized by this subchapter, the condemnor shall make a payment to
5 any individual or family displaced from any dwelling which was actually and
6 lawfully occupied by such individual or family for not less than 90 days prior to the
7 initiation of negotiations for the acquisition of such property or, if displacement is not
8 a direct result of acquisition, such other event as determined by the department of
9 commerce safety and professional services by rule. For purposes of this paragraph,
10 a corporation organized under ch. 181 that is a nonprofit corporation, as defined in
11 s. 181.0103 (17), may, if otherwise eligible, be considered a displaced tenant. Subject
12 to the limitations under par. (bm), such payment shall be either:

13 ***-1465/P4.275* *-0808/2.161* SECTION 940.** 32.19 (4m) (a) 2. of the statutes
14 is amended to read:

15 32.19 (4m) (a) 2. The amount, if any, which will compensate such owner
16 displaced person for any increased interest and other debt service costs which such
17 person is required to pay for financing the acquisition of any replacement property,
18 if the property acquired was encumbered by a bona fide mortgage or land contract
19 which was a valid lien on the property for at least one year prior to the initiation of
20 negotiations for its acquisition. The amount under this subdivision shall be
21 determined according to rules promulgated by the department of commerce safety
22 and professional services.

23 ***-1465/P4.276* *-0808/2.162* SECTION 941.** 32.19 (4m) (b) (intro.) of the
24 statutes is amended to read:

1 32.19 (4m) (b) *Tenant-occupied business or farm operation.* (intro.) In addition
2 to amounts otherwise authorized by this subchapter, the condemnor shall make a
3 payment to any tenant displaced person who has owned and occupied the business
4 operation, or owned the farm operation, for not less than one year prior to initiation
5 of negotiations for the acquisition of the real property on which the business or farm
6 operation lies or, if displacement is not a direct result of acquisition, such other event
7 as determined by the department of ~~commerce~~ safety and professional services, and
8 who actually rents or purchases a comparable replacement business or farm
9 operation for the displaced business or farm operation within 2 years after the date
10 the person vacates the acquired property. At the option of the tenant displaced
11 person, such payment shall be either:

12 *-1465/P4.277* *-0808/2.163* SECTION 942. 32.19 (4m) (b) 1. of the statutes
13 is amended to read:

14 32.19 (4m) (b) 1. The amount, not to exceed \$30,000, which is necessary to lease
15 or rent a comparable replacement business or farm operation for a period of 4 years.
16 The payment shall be computed by determining the average monthly rent paid for
17 the property from which the person was displaced for the 12 months prior to the
18 initiation of negotiations or, if displacement is not a direct result of acquisition, such
19 other event as determined by the department of ~~commerce~~ safety and professional
20 services and the monthly rent of a comparable replacement business or farm
21 operation, and multiplying the difference by 48; or

22 *-1465/P4.278* *-0808/2.164* SECTION 943. 32.197 of the statutes is
23 amended to read:

24 **32.197 Waiver of relocation assistance.** An owner-occupant of property
25 being acquired may waive his or her right to receive any relocation payments or

1 services under this subchapter if the property being acquired is not contiguous to any
2 property which may be acquired by the condemnor and is not part of a previously
3 identified or proposed project where it is reasonable to conclude that acquisition by
4 the condemnor may occur in the foreseeable future. Prior to the execution of any
5 waiver under this section, the condemnor shall provide to the owner-occupant, in
6 writing, full information about the specific payments and services being waived by
7 the owner-occupant. The department of ~~commerce~~ safety and professional services
8 shall by rule establish procedures for relocation assistance waivers under this
9 section to ensure that the waivers are voluntarily and knowledgeably executed.

10 ***-1465/P4.279* *-0808/2.165*** SECTION 944. 32.20 of the statutes is amended
11 to read:

12 **32.20 Procedure for collection of itemized items of compensation.**

13 Claims for damages itemized in ss. 32.19 and 32.195 shall be filed with the
14 condemnor carrying on the project through which condemnee's or claimant's claims
15 arise. All such claims must be filed after the damages upon which they are based
16 have fully materialized but not later than 2 years after the condemnor takes physical
17 possession of the entire property acquired or such other event as determined by the
18 department of ~~commerce~~ safety and professional services by rule. If such claim is not
19 allowed within 90 days after the filing thereof, the claimant has a right of action
20 against the condemnor carrying on the project through which the claim arises. Such
21 action shall be commenced in a court of record in the county wherein the damages
22 occurred. In causes of action, involving any state commission, board or other agency,
23 excluding counties, the sum recovered by the claimant shall be paid out of any funds
24 appropriated to such condemning agency. Any judgment shall be appealable by
25 either party and any amount recovered by the body against which the claim was filed,

1 arising from costs, counterclaims, punitive damages or otherwise may be used as an
2 offset to any amount owed by it to the claimant, or may be collected in the same
3 manner and form as any other judgment.

4 ***-1465/P4.280* *-0808/2.166* SECTION 945.** 32.25 (1) of the statutes is
5 amended to read:

6 32.25 (1) Except as provided under sub. (3) and s. 85.09 (4m), no condemnor
7 may proceed with any activity that may involve the displacement of persons,
8 business concerns or farm operations until the condemnor has filed in writing a
9 relocation payment plan and relocation assistance service plan and has had both
10 plans approved in writing by the department of ~~commerce~~ safety and professional
11 services.

12 ***-1465/P4.281* *-0808/2.167* SECTION 946.** 32.25 (2) (h) of the statutes is
13 amended to read:

14 32.25 (2) (h) Assure that, within a reasonable time prior to displacement, there
15 will be available, to the extent that may reasonably be accomplished, housing
16 meeting the standards established by the department of ~~commerce~~ safety and
17 professional services for decent, safe and sanitary dwellings. The housing, so far as
18 practicable, shall be in areas not generally less desirable in regard to public utilities,
19 public and commercial facilities and at rents or prices within the financial means of
20 the families and individuals displaced and equal in number to the number of such
21 displaced families or individuals and reasonably accessible to their places of
22 employment.

23 ***-1465/P4.282* *-0808/2.168* SECTION 947.** 32.26 (title) of the statutes is
24 amended to read:

1 **32.26 (title) Authority of the department of ~~eommerce~~ safety and**
2 **professional services.**

3 ***-1465/P4.283* *-0808/2.169* SECTION 948.** 32.26 (1) of the statutes is
4 amended to read:

5 32.26 (1) In addition to all other powers granted in this subchapter, the
6 department of ~~eommerce~~ safety and professional services shall formulate local
7 standards for decent, safe and sanitary dwelling accommodations.

8 ***-1465/P4.284* *-0808/2.170* SECTION 949.** 32.26 (2) (a) of the statutes is
9 amended to read:

10 32.26 (2) (a) The department of ~~eommerce~~ safety and professional services shall
11 promulgate rules to implement and administer ss. 32.19 to 32.27.

12 ***-1465/P4.285* *-0808/2.171* SECTION 950.** 32.26 (2) (b) of the statutes is
13 amended to read:

14 32.26 (2) (b) The department of ~~eommerce~~ safety and professional services and
15 the department of transportation shall establish interdepartmental liaison
16 procedures for the purpose of cooperating and exchanging information to assist the
17 department of ~~eommerce~~ safety and professional services in promulgating rules
18 under par. (a).

19 ***-1465/P4.286* *-0808/2.172* SECTION 951.** 32.26 (3) of the statutes is
20 amended to read:

21 32.26 (3) The department of ~~eommerce~~ safety and professional services may
22 make investigations to determine if the condemnor is complying with ss. 32.19 to
23 32.27. The department may seek an order from the circuit court requiring a
24 condemnor to comply with ss. 32.19 to 32.27 or to discontinue work on that part of

1 the project which is not in substantial compliance with ss. 32.19 to 32.27. The court
2 shall give hearings on these actions precedence on the court's calendar.

3 ***-1465/P4.287* *-0808/2.173* SECTION 952.** 32.26 (4) of the statutes is
4 amended to read:

5 32.26 (4) Upon the request of the department of ~~commerce~~ safety and
6 professional services, the attorney general shall aid and prosecute all necessary
7 actions or proceedings for the enforcement of this subchapter and for the punishment
8 of all violations of this subchapter.

9 ***-1465/P4.288* *-0808/2.174* SECTION 953.** 32.26 (5) of the statutes is
10 amended to read:

11 32.26 (5) Any displaced person may, prior to commencing court action against
12 the condemnor under s. 32.20, petition the department of ~~commerce~~ safety and
13 professional services for review of his or her complaint, setting forth in the petition
14 the reasons for his or her dissatisfaction. The department may conduct an informal
15 review of the situation and attempt to negotiate an acceptable solution. If an
16 acceptable solution cannot be negotiated within 90 days, the department shall notify
17 all parties, and the petitioner may then proceed under s. 32.20. The informal review
18 procedure provided by this subsection is not a condition precedent to the filing of a
19 claim and commencement of legal action pursuant to s. 32.20. In supplying
20 information required by s. 32.25 (2) (d), the condemnor shall clearly indicate to each
21 displaced person his or her right to proceed under this paragraph and under s. 32.20,
22 and shall supply full information on how the displaced person may contact the
23 department of ~~commerce~~ safety and professional services.

24 ***-1465/P4.289* *-0808/2.175* SECTION 954.** 32.26 (6) of the statutes is
25 amended to read:

1 32.26 (6) The department of ~~commerce~~ safety and professional services, with
2 the cooperation of the attorney general, shall prepare pamphlets in simple language
3 and in readable format describing the eminent domain laws of this state, including
4 the reasons for condemnation, the procedures followed by condemnors, how citizens
5 may influence the condemnation process and the rights of property owners and
6 citizens affected by condemnation. The department shall make copies of the
7 pamphlets available to all condemnors, who may be charged a price for the
8 pamphlets sufficient to recover the costs of production.

9 *-1465/P4.290* *-0808/2.176* SECTION 955. 32.26 (7) of the statutes is
10 amended to read:

11 32.26 (7) The department of ~~commerce~~ safety and professional services shall
12 provide technical assistance on relocation plan development and implementation to
13 any condemnor carrying out a project which may result in the displacement of any
14 person.

15 *-1187/P5.207* SECTION 956. 33.11 of the statutes is amended to read:

16 **33.11 Goals.** The primary goal of activity under this chapter shall be to
17 improve or protect the quality of public inland lakes. In addition, compilation of basic
18 scientific data on lakes of this state and assessment of experimental and innovative
19 techniques of lake rehabilitation and protection shall be goals of the program.
20 Districts may undertake protection and rehabilitation projects to achieve the
21 purposes of such districts specified in s. 33.21. Projects may be undertaken in
22 cooperation with the department, the University of Wisconsin System, the
23 University of Wisconsin-Madison, and other government agencies, and public and
24 private organizations. Projects shall be divided into study, planning and
25 implementation phases.

1 ***-1187/P5.208* SECTION 957.** 33.16 (8) of the statutes is amended to read:

2 33.16 (8) The department may evaluate or contract with the University of
3 Wisconsin System or the University of Wisconsin-Madison to evaluate projects
4 receiving financial assistance under this section.

5 ***-1187/P5.209* SECTION 958.** 36.03 of the statutes is amended to read:

6 **36.03 System.** There is created in this state a system of institutions of learning
7 to be known as the University of Wisconsin System. The principal office ~~and one~~
8 ~~university~~ of the system shall be located at or near the seat of state government.

9 ***-1187/P5.210* SECTION 959.** 36.09 (1) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

10 36.09 (1) (a) The primary responsibility for governance of the system shall be
11 vested in the board which shall enact policies and promulgate rules for governing the
12 system, plan for the future needs of the state for university education within the
13 system, ensure the diversity of quality undergraduate programs while preserving
14 the strength of the state's graduate training and research centers within the system,
15 and promote the widest degree of institutional autonomy within the controlling
16 limits of ~~system-wide~~ systemwide policies and priorities established by the board.

17 ***-1465/P4.291* *-1059/P3.108* SECTION 960.** 36.09 (1) (am) (intro.) of the
18 statutes is amended to read:

19 36.09 (1) (am) (intro.) The board, in consultation with the ~~department of~~
20 ~~commerce~~ Wisconsin Economic Development Corporation, shall do all of the
21 following for each economic development program, as defined in s. 36.11 (29r) (a),
22 administered by the board:

23 ***-1187/P5.211* SECTION 961.** 36.09 (1) (e) of the statutes is amended to read:

24 36.09 (1) (e) The board shall appoint a president of the system; a chancellor for
25 each institution; a dean for each college campus; ~~the state geologist; the director of~~

1 ~~the laboratory of hygiene; the director of the psychiatric institute; the state~~
2 ~~cartographer;~~ and the requisite number of officers, other than the vice presidents,
3 associate vice presidents, and assistant vice presidents of the system; faculty;
4 academic staff; and other employees and fix the salaries, subject to the limitations
5 under par. (j) and ss. 20.923 (4g) and 230.12 (3) (e), the duties and the term of office
6 for each. The board shall fix the salaries, subject to the limitations under par. (j) and
7 ss. 20.923 (4g) and 230.12 (3) (e), and the duties for each chancellor, vice president,
8 associate vice president, and assistant vice president of the system. No sectarian or
9 partisan tests or any tests based upon race, religion, national origin, or sex shall ever
10 be allowed or exercised in the appointment of the employees of the system.

11 ***-1187/P5.212* SECTION 962.** 36.11 (1) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

12 36.11 (1) (b) Except as provided in this paragraph, the board may purchase,
13 have custody of, hold, control, possess, lease, grant easements and enjoy any lands,
14 buildings, books, records and all other property of any nature which may be
15 necessary and required for the purposes, objects and uses of the system authorized
16 by law. ~~Any lease is subject to the powers of the University of Wisconsin Hospitals~~
17 ~~and Clinics Authority under s. 233.03 (13) and the rights of the authority under any~~
18 ~~lease agreement, as defined in s. 233.01 (6).~~ The board shall not permit a facility that
19 would be privately owned or operated to be constructed on state-owned land without
20 obtaining prior approval of the building commission under s. 13.48 (12). The board
21 may sell or dispose of such property as provided by law, or any part thereof when in
22 its judgment it is for the best interests of the system and the state. All purchases and
23 sales of real property shall be subject to the approval of the building commission. The
24 provision of all leases of real property to be occupied by the board shall be the
25 responsibility of the department of administration under s. 16.84 (5).

1 ***-1187/P5.213* SECTION 963.** 36.11 (10) of the statutes is renumbered 37.11
2 (10) and amended to read:

3 37.11 (10) UNIVERSITY FUND. The board may expend such portion of the income
4 of the university fund ~~on or at the University of Wisconsin-Madison~~ as is
5 appropriated by the legislature for the erection of buildings and the purchase of
6 equipment or books.

7 ***-1187/P5.214* SECTION 964.** 36.11 (16) of the statutes is amended to read:

8 36.11 (16) COMMENCEMENT OF FALL SEMESTER. The board shall ensure that no
9 fall semester classes at any institution, ~~except medical school classes and 4th year~~
10 ~~classes at the school of veterinary medicine,~~ commence until after September 1.

11 ***-1187/P5.215* SECTION 965.** 36.11 (28) of the statutes is renumbered 37.11
12 (28).

13 ***-1187/P5.216* SECTION 966.** 36.11 (28m) of the statutes is renumbered 37.11
14 (28m).

15 ***-1187/P5.217* SECTION 967.** 36.11 (29) of the statutes is renumbered 37.11
16 (29) and amended to read:

17 37.11 (29) OTHER AGREEMENTS WITH THE UNIVERSITY OF WISCONSIN HOSPITALS
18 AND CLINICS AUTHORITY. The board may enter into joint purchasing contracts and
19 other contracts, rental agreements and cooperative agreements and other necessary
20 arrangements with the University of Wisconsin Hospitals and Clinics Authority
21 ~~which~~ that may be necessary and convenient for the missions, objects, and uses of
22 the University of Wisconsin Hospitals and Clinics Authority authorized by law.
23 ~~Purchasing contracts and agreements are subject to s. 16.73 (5).~~

24 ***-0379/P1.1* SECTION 968.** 36.11 (29m) of the statutes is repealed.

1 ***-1465/P4.292* *-1059/P3.109* SECTION 969.** 36.11 (29r) (b) of the statutes
2 is renumbered 36.11 (29r) (b) 2. and amended to read:

3 36.11 (29r) (b) 2. Annually, no later than October 1, the board shall submit to
4 the joint legislative audit committee and to the appropriate standing committees of
5 the legislature under s. 13.172 (3) a comprehensive report assessing economic
6 development programs administered by the board. The report shall include all of the
7 information required under s. ~~560.01 (2) (am)~~ 238.07 (2). The board shall collaborate
8 with the ~~department of commerce~~ Wisconsin Economic Development Corporation to
9 make readily accessible to the public on an Internet-based system the information
10 required under this subsection.

11 ***-1465/P4.293* *-1059/P3.110* SECTION 970.** 36.11 (29r) (b) 1. of the statutes
12 is created to read:

13 36.11 (29r) (b) 1. The board shall coordinate any economic development
14 assistance with the Wisconsin Economic Development Corporation.

15 ***-1187/P5.218* SECTION 971.** 36.11 (39) of the statutes is renumbered 37.11
16 (39) and amended to read:

17 37.11 (39) GAYLORD NELSON CHAIR OF INTEGRATED ENVIRONMENTAL STUDIES. The
18 board shall may establish the Gaylord Nelson chair of integrated environmental
19 studies ~~and seek private funding for this chair.~~

20 ***-1187/P5.219* SECTION 972.** 36.11 (40) of the statutes is renumbered 37.11
21 (40) and amended to read:

22 37.11 (40) CENTER FOR COOPERATIVES. The board shall maintain a center for
23 cooperatives at the ~~University of Wisconsin-Madison~~ university. The center shall
24 comply with the requirements specified in s. 125.545 (5) (a).

1 ***-1187/P5.220* SECTION 973.** 36.11 (48) of the statutes is renumbered 37.11
2 (48) and amended to read:

3 37.11 **(48)** REPORT ON UTILITY CHARGES; ASSESSMENT OF CERTAIN UTILITY CHARGES.
4 The board shall ensure that the ~~University of Wisconsin-Madison reports~~ report
5 annually to the department of administration on utility charges in the following
6 fiscal year to fund principal and interest costs incurred in purchasing the Walnut
7 Street steam and chilled-water plant enumerated under 2003 Wisconsin Act 33,
8 section 9106 (1) (g) 2., and in renovating and adding an addition to the Charter Street
9 heating and cooling plant enumerated under 2009 Wisconsin Act 28, section 9106 (1)
10 (g) 3., and the methodology used to calculate those charges. The board may not assess
11 the utility charges until the charges are approved by the department of
12 administration.

13 ***-1187/P5.221* SECTION 974.** 36.25 (3) (title) of the statutes is amended to
14 read:

15 36.25 **(3)** (title) ~~AGRICULTURAL DEMONSTRATION STATIONS, EXPERIMENTS,~~
16 DEMONSTRATIONS RESEARCH AND INSTRUCTIONAL PROGRAMS.

17 ***-1187/P5.222* SECTION 975.** 36.25 (3) (a) to (c) of the statutes are renumbered
18 37.25 (3) (a) to (c), and 37.25 (3) (a) and (c), as renumbered, are amended to read:

19 37.25 **(3)** (a) The board may establish through the College of Agricultural and
20 Life Sciences of the ~~University of Wisconsin-Madison~~ university demonstration
21 stations for the purpose of aiding in agricultural development. The location of the
22 stations shall be determined by the board which shall consider the opportunities for
23 agricultural development in various regions of the state.

24 (c) The board shall, under the supervision of the dean of the College of
25 Agricultural and Life Sciences of the ~~University of Wisconsin-Madison~~ university,

1 foster research and experimentation in the control of bovine brucellosis, which is also
2 known as Bang's disease, at various points within this state that the board considers
3 advisable. To facilitate the bovine brucellosis research and experimentation,
4 contracts may be entered into with owners of bovine animals of various classes for
5 the supervised control of the animals and for the purchase of animals under
6 conditions to be specified in contracts that shall be retained for control purposes.
7 ~~Payment under the contracts shall be made out of the appropriation in s. 20.285 (1)~~

8 (a).

9 ***-1187/P5.223* SECTION 976.** 36.25 (3) (d) of the statutes is renumbered 36.25

10 (3).

11 ***-1187/P5.224* SECTION 977.** 36.25 (4) of the statutes is repealed.

12 ***-1187/P5.225* SECTION 978.** 36.25 (5) (a) of the statutes is renumbered 36.25

13 (5) and amended to read:

14 36.25 (5) The board of regents, as licensee, shall manage, operate and maintain
15 broadcasting station WHA and WHA-TV and shall enter into an affiliation
16 agreement with the educational communications board pursuant to s. 39.14. ~~Except~~
17 ~~as provided under par. (b), the agreement shall provide that the board of regents shall~~
18 ~~grant the educational communications board the part-time use of equipment and~~
19 ~~space necessary for the operations of the state educational radio and television~~
20 ~~networks.~~ The board of regents shall maintain a separate account for each revenue
21 source for broadcasting station WHA and for WHA-TV which permits identification
22 of the functions or activities for which expenditures are made. The board of regents
23 shall maintain annual records of its expenditures for programming purposes by type
24 of programming and by source of revenue.

1 ***-1187/P5.226* SECTION 979.** 36.25 (5) (b) of the statutes is renumbered 37.25

2 (5) (b) and amended to read:

3 37.25 (5) (b) The board ~~of regents~~ may rent space on the Madison public
4 broadcast transmission tower to the educational communications board and to other
5 public and commercial broadcasters.

6 ***-1187/P5.227* SECTION 980.** 36.25 (6) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

7 36.25 (6) (a) The board shall have charge of the geological and natural history
8 survey. Under the supervision of the state geologist, appointed under s. 37.03 (1) (c),
9 the survey shall study the geology, water, soils, plants, fish and animal life of the
10 state and shall continue the topographic mapping of the state begun by the U.S.
11 geological survey, but no money may be expended for topography unless an
12 equivalent amount is expended for this purpose in the state by the U.S. government.

13 ***-1187/P5.228* SECTION 981.** 36.25 (6) (e) of the statutes is renumbered 37.25

14 (6) and amended to read:

15 37.25 (6) STATE GEOLOGIST. The state geologist shall carry out the
16 responsibilities specified for him or her under ~~s.~~ ss. 36.25 (6) and 107.15.

17 ***-1187/P5.229* SECTION 982.** 36.25 (8) of the statutes is renumbered 37.25 (8)
18 and amended to read:

19 37.25 (8) WATER RESOURCES RESEARCH. Funds made available to the various
20 state agencies for joint water resources research and data collection programs shall
21 be administered and coordinated by the director of the water resources center of the
22 ~~University of Wisconsin-Madison~~ university. Such funds shall be made available,
23 on application from the state agencies concerned, when the director, after seeking the
24 advice of the department of natural resources, finds the proposed projects to be
25 consistent with other state projects and the needs of the state. The director shall

1 make biennial reports to the chief clerk of each house of the legislature, for
2 distribution to the legislature under s. 13.172 (2), at the convening of the legislature.

3 ***-1187/P5.230* SECTION 983.** 36.25 (9) of the statutes is amended to read:

4 36.25 (9) STATE SOILS LABORATORY. The board shall establish a state soils and
5 plant analysis laboratory at the extension in connection with the College of
6 Agricultural and Life Sciences of the University of Wisconsin-Madison ~~and the~~
7 ~~University of Wisconsin-Extension.~~ The laboratory shall, at the request of the owner
8 or occupant of any lands in the state and upon the payment of such fees as are
9 prescribed, make field examinations and analyses of the soil and plant tissue and
10 when possible interpret the results of such investigation and make appropriate
11 recommendations. ~~The board through the College of Agricultural and Life Sciences~~
12 ~~of the University of Wisconsin-Madison may cause an investigation to be made of~~
13 ~~methods of clearing cutover lands, perform experiments and demonstrations in~~
14 ~~conjunction therewith and provide related services to individual citizens at cost.~~

15 ***-1187/P5.231* SECTION 984.** 36.25 (10) of the statutes is repealed.

16 ***-1187/P5.232* SECTION 985.** 36.25 (11) of the statutes is renumbered 37.57,
17 and 37.57 (1) and (5) to (7), as renumbered, are amended to read:

18 37.57 (1) The board shall maintain the state laboratory of hygiene ~~shall be~~
19 ~~attached to the University of Wisconsin-Madison.~~ The laboratory of hygiene board
20 ~~shall meet at least quarterly and may promulgate rules under ch. 227, approve the~~
21 ~~laboratory of hygiene budget, set fees, set priorities and make final approval of~~
22 ~~laboratory resources so that the laboratory can act in response to agencies' planned~~
23 ~~objectives and program priorities.~~

24 (5) ~~The technical staff and other employees necessary to the operation of the~~
25 ~~laboratory shall be employed under the classified service by the director.~~ The board,

1 ~~upon the recommendation of the chancellor of the University of Wisconsin-Madison,~~
2 ~~with the approval of the laboratory of hygiene board,~~ shall appoint the director of the
3 laboratory and such other members of its professional staff as are required for the
4 administration of the laboratory.

5 (5m) The laboratory of hygiene board shall create and maintain a roster of
6 scientists and other persons with technical expertise who are willing to work for the
7 laboratory of hygiene if the governor declares that an emergency related to public
8 health exists. If the governor declares such an emergency, the laboratory of hygiene
9 board shall hire as ~~limited-term employees~~ the requisite number of persons from the
10 roster to assist the department of health services under s. 250.042.

11 (6) The laboratory of hygiene board may impose a fee for each test conducted
12 by the laboratory. Any test conducted for a local unit of government is exempt from
13 the fee unless the test is outside the state public health care mission or is required
14 under 42 USC 300f to 300j, as determined by the laboratory of hygiene board. The
15 laboratory may charge state agencies through contractual arrangements for the
16 actual services rendered.

17 (7) The laboratory of hygiene board shall submit ~~biennial budget requests~~
18 ~~reflecting joint budgetary planning with agencies served,~~ and any information
19 required by the department of administration under s. 16.43, directly to the
20 department of administration.

21 ***-1187/P5.233* SECTION 986.** 36.25 (12) of the statutes is renumbered 37.25
22 (12), and 37.25 (12) (a), as renumbered, is amended to read:

23 37.25 (12) (a) The board shall house, equip and maintain the psychiatric
24 research institute as a program of the ~~University of Wisconsin-Madison~~ Center for
25 Health Sciences. The psychiatric research institute shall be a facility for research,

1 development and service to the state in the field of mental health. The institute may
2 exercise the powers granted under s. 46.044.

3 ***-1187/P5.234*** SECTION 987. 36.25 (12m) of the statutes is renumbered 37.25
4 (12m).

5 ***-1187/P5.235*** SECTION 988. 36.25 (13g) of the statutes is renumbered 37.25
6 (13g), and 37.25 (13g) (a), (b) (intro.) and (d), as renumbered, are amended to read:

7 37.25 (13g) (a) The board shall establish at the ~~University of~~
8 ~~Wisconsin-Madison~~ university the "University of Wisconsin Hospitals and Clinics".

9 (b) (intro.) The board shall maintain, control and supervise the use of the
10 University of Wisconsin Hospitals and Clinics, for the purposes of all of the following:

11 (d) This subsection applies only in the event that the on-campus facilities, as
12 defined in s. 233.01 (7), leased to the University of Wisconsin Hospitals and Clinics
13 Authority under s. ~~36.11~~ 37.11 (28), and any improvements, modifications or other
14 facilities specified in s. 233.04 (7) (c), are transferred to the board under s. 233.04 (3b)
15 (b), (7g) (b) or (7p) (b).

16 ***-1187/P5.236*** SECTION 989. 36.25 (13m) of the statutes is repealed.

17 ***-1187/P5.237*** SECTION 990. 36.25 (13s) of the statutes is renumbered 37.25
18 (13s) and amended to read:

19 37.25 (13s) MEDICAL PRACTICE IN UNDERSERVED AREAS. Of the moneys
20 appropriated to the board under s. ~~20.285~~ 20.280 (1) ~~(fe)~~ (a) of the statutes, the board
21 shall, ~~beginning in fiscal year 2008-09~~, allocate \$400,000 in each fiscal year for the
22 department of family medicine and practice in the University of Wisconsin School of
23 Medicine and Public Health to support the Wisconsin Academy for Rural Medicine,
24 the Academy for Center-city Medical Education, and the Wisconsin Scholars
25 Academy programs. The board may not expend any moneys allocated under this

1 subsection in a fiscal year unless the board receives \$400,000 in gifts and grants from
2 private sources in that fiscal year for supporting such programs.

3 ***-1187/P5.238* SECTION 991.** 36.25 (18) of the statutes is renumbered 37.25
4 (18) and amended to read:

5 37.25 (18) SCHOOL OF VETERINARY MEDICINE. The board shall establish and
6 maintain a school of veterinary medicine at the ~~University of Wisconsin-Madison~~
7 university. Existing facilities shall be used to the maximum possible extent for
8 auxiliary instructional and research support of the veterinary program.

9 ***-1187/P5.239* SECTION 992.** 36.25 (19) of the statutes is renumbered 37.25
10 (19), and 37.25 (19) (a), as renumbered, is amended to read:

11 37.25 (19) (a) The board may establish at the ~~University of Wisconsin-Madison~~
12 university a model school for children with disabilities, as defined in s. 115.76 (5).
13 The school shall utilize practical demonstration techniques to train teachers and
14 other support personnel under s. 115.28 (7) (c).

15 ***-1187/P5.240* SECTION 993.** 36.25 (21) of the statutes is renumbered 37.25
16 (21), and 37.25 (21) (intro.), (a) and (b), as renumbered, are amended to read:

17 37.25 (21) SCHOOL OF LAW; PART-TIME ENROLLMENT AND NIGHT COURSES. (intro.)
18 The board shall direct the School of Law to do all the following:

19 (a) Allow resident students who are admitted to law school to enroll in
20 part-time programs;

21 (b) Allow resident students who are admitted to law school 6 years after first
22 enrolling to complete requirements for a degree; ~~and~~

23 ***-1187/P5.241* SECTION 994.** 36.25 (21m) of the statutes is renumbered 37.25
24 (21m) and amended to read:

1 37.25 (21m) GREAT LAKES INDIAN LAW PROGRAM. The board shall establish a
2 Great Lakes Indian law program at the ~~University of Wisconsin-Madison Law~~
3 ~~School~~ university law school.

4 *-1187/P5.242* SECTION 995. 36.25 (23) of the statutes is renumbered 37.25
5 (23) and amended to read:

6 37.25 (23) ROBERT M. LA FOLLETTE INSTITUTE OF PUBLIC AFFAIRS. There is
7 established a Robert M. La Follette institute of public affairs at the ~~University of~~
8 ~~Wisconsin-Madison~~ university. The institute shall engage in research, public
9 service and educational activities to advance the knowledge of public affairs and the
10 application of that knowledge to the needs of this state.

11 *-1465/P4.294* *-1059/P3.111* SECTION 996. 36.25 (24) of the statutes is
12 amended to read:

13 36.25 (24) EMPLOYEE-OWNED BUSINESSES PROGRAM. Through the University of
14 Wisconsin small business development center, in cooperation with the ~~department~~
15 ~~of commerce under s. 560.07 (2m)~~ Wisconsin Economic Development Corporation,
16 the technical college system board and the University of Wisconsin-Extension, the
17 board shall create, as needed, educational programs to provide training in the
18 management of employee-owned businesses and shall provide technical assistance
19 to employee-owned businesses in matters affecting their management and business
20 operations, including assistance with governmental relations and assistance in
21 obtaining management, technical and financial assistance.

22 *-1465/P4.295* *-1059/P3.112* SECTION 997. 36.25 (30) of the statutes is
23 amended to read:

24 36.25 (30) POLLUTION PREVENTION. The board shall maintain in the extension
25 a solid and hazardous waste education center to promote pollution prevention, as

1 defined in s. 299.13(1)(dm). In cooperation with the department of natural resources
2 ~~and the department of commerce~~, the center shall conduct an education and
3 technical assistance program to promote pollution prevention in this state.

4 ***-1187/P5.243* SECTION 998.** 36.25 (30m) of the statutes is renumbered 37.25
5 (30m) and amended to read:

6 37.25 (30m) AGRICULTURAL TECHNOLOGY AND FAMILY FARM PROGRAMS. The board
7 may establish agricultural technology and family farm programs in the College of
8 Agricultural and Life Sciences at the ~~University of Wisconsin-Madison~~ university.

9 ***-1187/P5.244* SECTION 999.** 36.25 (34) of the statutes is renumbered 37.25
10 (34) and amended to read:

11 37.25 (34) CENTER FOR URBAN LAND ECONOMICS RESEARCH. The board shall
12 establish a center for urban land economics research in the School of Business at the
13 ~~University of Wisconsin-Madison~~ university to conduct research and undertake
14 educational, public outreach and grant activities related to real estate and urban
15 land economics.

16 ***-1187/P5.245* SECTION 1000.** 36.25 (35m) of the statutes is renumbered
17 37.25 (35m) and amended to read:

18 37.25 (35m) HERBARIUM. The board shall maintain an herbarium at the
19 ~~University of Wisconsin-Madison~~ university to be known as the "Wisconsin State
20 Herbarium".

21 ***-1187/P5.246* SECTION 1001.** 36.25 (37) of the statutes is renumbered 37.25
22 (37) and amended to read:

23 37.25 (37) AREA HEALTH EDUCATION CENTER. The board shall maintain at the
24 ~~University of Wisconsin-Madison~~ university an area health education center to
25 support community-based primary care training programs.

1 ***-1187/P5.247* SECTION 1002.** 36.25 (42) of the statutes is renumbered 37.25
2 (42) and amended to read:

3 37.25 (42) DISTINGUISHED CHAIR OF MILITARY HISTORY. The board shall establish
4 a distinguished chair of military history at the ~~University of Wisconsin-Madison~~
5 university.

6 ***-1187/P5.248* SECTION 1003.** 36.25 (49m) of the statutes is renumbered
7 37.25 (49m), and 37.25 (49m) (a) 1. and (c), as renumbered, are amended to read:

8 37.25 (49m) (a) 1. "Center" means the Center on Education and Work at the
9 ~~University of Wisconsin-Madison~~ university.

10 (c) The center shall evaluate the effectiveness of the program during the pilot
11 period in promoting careers in math, science, agricultural education, technology
12 education, and information technology. If, based on the results of the evaluation, the
13 center determines that the program has been effective in promoting such careers, the
14 center may continue the program after the pilot period and may expand the program
15 by allowing participation by additional classrooms. The center shall prepare a report
16 regarding the evaluation and describing whether the center has continued or
17 expanded the program, and submit the report to the appropriate standing
18 committees of the legislature under s. 13.172 (3), the department of public
19 instruction, and the department of workforce development, ~~and the department of~~
20 ~~commerce~~.

 ***NOTE: This is reconciled s. 36.25 (49m) (c). This SECTION has been affected by
drafts with the following LRB numbers: LRB-1187 and LRB-1465.

21 ***-1187/P5.249* SECTION 1004.** 36.25 (53) of the statutes is amended to read:
22 36.25 (53) BUSINESS PLAN COMPETITION. The board shall use the moneys
23 appropriated under s. 20.285 (1) (eb) to support a business plan competition program

1 existing on May 25, 2010, at institutions and college campuses ~~other than the~~
2 ~~University of Wisconsin-Madison~~ that makes entrepreneurial expertise available to
3 students and that has ties to campus-based business plan contests and national
4 organizations that foster student entrepreneurship. The board may use the moneys
5 only if the board receives matching funds for the same purpose from private
6 contributions.

7 ***-1379/P1.1* SECTION 1005.** 36.27 (2) (cr) of the statutes is repealed.

8 ***-1188/2.1* SECTION 1006.** 36.27 (3n) (b) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to
9 read:

10 36.27 (3n) (b) (intro.) Except as provided in subds. 1. to 3. and par. (bg), the
11 board shall grant full remission of academic fees and segregated fees for 128 credits
12 or 8 semesters, whichever is longer, less the number of credits or semesters for which
13 the person received remission of fees under s. 38.24 (7) ~~and~~, but not less the amount
14 of any academic fees or segregated fees paid under 38 USC 3319, to any resident
15 student who is also any of the following:

16 ***-1188/2.2* SECTION 1007.** 36.27 (3n) (b) (intro.) of the statutes, as affected by
17 2011 Wisconsin Act (this act), is amended to read:

18 36.27 (3n) (b) (intro.) Except as provided in subds. 1. to 3. and par. (bg), the
19 board shall grant full remission of academic fees and segregated fees for 128 credits
20 or 8 semesters, whichever is longer, less the number of credits or semesters for which
21 the person received remission of fees under ~~s.~~ ss. 37.27 (3n) (b) and 38.24 (7), but not
22 less the amount of any academic fees or segregated fees paid under 38 USC 3319, to
23 any resident student who is also any of the following:

****NOTE: This is reconciled s. 36.27 (3n) (b) (intro.). This SECTION has been affected
by drafts with the following LRB numbers: LRB-1187/P4 and LRB-1188/1.

1 ***-1188/2.3* SECTION 1008.** 36.27 (3p) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

2 36.27 (3p) (b) Except as provided in par. (bg), the board shall grant full
3 remission of nonresident tuition, academic fees, and segregated fees charged for 128
4 credits or 8 semesters, whichever is longer, less the number of credits or semesters
5 for which the person received remission of fees under s. 38.24 (8) ~~and, but not less~~
6 the amount of any academic fees or segregated fees paid under 10 USC 2107 (c), 38
7 USC 3104 (a) (7) (A), or 38 USC 3313, to any student who is a veteran.

8 ***-1188/2.4* SECTION 1009.** 36.27 (3p) (b) of the statutes, as affected by 2011
9 Wisconsin Act ... (this act), is amended to read:

10 36.27 (3p) (b) Except as provided in par. (bg), the board shall grant full
11 remission of nonresident tuition, academic fees, and segregated fees charged for 128
12 credits or 8 semesters, whichever is longer, less the number of credits or semesters
13 for which the person received remission of fees under ~~s. ss.~~ ss. 37.27 (3p) (b) and 38.24
14 (8), but not less the amount of any academic fees or segregated fees paid under 10
15 USC 2107 (c), 38 USC 3104 (a) (7) (A), or 38 USC 3313, to any student who is a
16 veteran.

 ***NOTE: This is reconciled s. 36.27 (3p) (b). This SECTION has been affected by
drafts with the following LRB numbers: LRB-1187/P4 and LRB-1188/1.

17 ***-1187/P5.250* SECTION 1010.** 36.29 (5) (a) of the statutes is renumbered
18 36.29 (5) and amended to read:

19 36.29 (5) ~~Except as provided in par. (b), the~~ The board may not acquire or make
20 a commitment to operate any golf course not owned by the board prior to July 2, 1983,
21 without specific authorization by the legislature.

22 ***-1187/P5.251* SECTION 1011.** 36.29 (5) (b) of the statutes is repealed.

1 ***-1187/P5.252*** SECTION 1012. 36.33 of the statutes is renumbered 37.33, and
2 37.33 (1) and (4), as renumbered, are amended to read:

3 37.33 (1) LEGISLATIVE INTENT. The legislature finds and determines that,
4 because of the problems resulting from the development of the city of Madison
5 around certain agricultural lands of the ~~University of Wisconsin-Madison~~
6 university, the desirability of consolidating lands used for agricultural instruction,
7 research and extension purposes, the desirability of disposing of agricultural lands
8 no longer needed by the university and the need for land of better quality and of
9 greater quantity for the purpose of improving and expanding agricultural research,
10 it is in the public interest for the board to sell or lease, in whole or in part, the
11 agricultural lands and improvements thereon owned by the board and located in
12 sections 19, 20 and 30, township 7 north, range 9 east, Dane County; sections 25 and
13 27, township 7 north, range 8 east, Dane County; sections 34 and 35, township 38
14 north, range 11 east, Oneida County; and section 22, township 22 north, range 8 east,
15 Portage County; and to purchase other agricultural lands outside of the Madison
16 urban area and to construct thereon the necessary buildings and improvements. The
17 foregoing policy determination is made without reference to or intention of limiting
18 the powers which the board may otherwise have.

19 (4) PROCEEDS. The net proceeds from the sale of agricultural lands and
20 improvements authorized by this section shall be devoted to the purchase of land and
21 construction of improvements contemplated in sub. (1) ~~but of any excess of revenue~~
22 ~~beyond the amount required for this purpose a sum not to exceed \$7,200,000 shall~~
23 ~~constitute a nonlapsible fund for the purpose of erecting facilities for research and~~
24 ~~instruction in animal husbandry, agricultural engineering and agricultural and life~~
25 ~~sciences at the University of Wisconsin-Madison, and such funds shall become~~

SECTION 1012

1 available upon consent and recommendation of the board and authorization by the
2 building commission.

3 ***-1187/P5.253* SECTION 1013.** 36.335 of the statutes is amended to read:

4 **36.335 Sale of other land; buildings and structures.** Except as provided
5 in s. 36.33, if If the Board of Regents of the University of Wisconsin System board
6 sells any real property under its jurisdiction during the period beginning on October
7 27, 2007, and ending on June 30, 2009, and the period beginning on July 1, 2009, the
8 board shall credit the net proceeds of the sale to the appropriation account under s.
9 20.285 (1) (iz) except that if there is any outstanding public debt used to finance the
10 acquisition, construction, or improvement of any property that is sold, the board
11 shall deposit a sufficient amount of the net proceeds from the sale of the property in
12 the bond security and redemption fund under s. 18.09 to repay the principal and pay
13 the interest on the debt, and any premium due upon refunding any of the debt. If
14 the property was acquired, constructed, or improved with federal financial
15 assistance, the board shall pay to the federal government any of the net proceeds
16 required by federal law. If the property was acquired by gift or grant or acquired with
17 gift or grant funds, the board shall adhere to any restriction governing use of the
18 proceeds.

19 ***-1465/P4.296* *-0808/2.178* SECTION 1014.** 36.34 (1) (a) 3. of the statutes
20 is amended to read:

21 36.34 (1) (a) 3. Is a Hispanic, as defined in s. ~~560.036~~ 490.04 (1) (d).

22 ***-1214/1.2* SECTION 1015.** 36.34 (1) (c) of the statutes is repealed.

23 ***-1187/P5.254* SECTION 1016.** 36.395 of the statutes is repealed.

24 ***-1187/P5.255* SECTION 1017.** 36.44 (1) of the statutes is renumbered 36.44.

1 ***-1187/P5.256* SECTION 1018.** 36.44 (2) of the statutes is renumbered 37.44
2 (2) and amended to read:

3 37.44 (2) Notwithstanding sub. (1), the board shall use the fees collected under
4 s. 341.14 (6r) (b) 4. for the ~~University of Wisconsin-Madison~~ university's scholarship
5 program to provide funds for the ~~University of Wisconsin-Madison~~ university's
6 division of intercollegiate athletics. When the board determines that the division's
7 deficit has been eliminated, the board shall use such fees as provided under sub. (1).

8 ***-0393/2.10* SECTION 1019.** 36.46 (1) (a) of the statutes is renumbered 36.46
9 (1).

10 ***-0393/2.11* SECTION 1020.** 36.46 (1) (b) of the statutes is renumbered 36.46
11 (2m) and amended to read:

12 36.46 (2m) Notwithstanding ~~par. (a)~~ sub. (1), if, within 14 working days after
13 the date of the secretary's notification, the cochairpersons of the committee do not
14 notify the secretary that the committee has scheduled a meeting for the purpose of
15 reviewing the secretary's proposed action, the proposed reserve funds may be
16 accumulated. If, within 14 working days after the date of the secretary's notification,
17 the cochairpersons of the committee notify the secretary that the committee has
18 scheduled a meeting for the purpose of reviewing the secretary's proposed action, the
19 proposed reserve funds may not be accumulated unless the committee approves that
20 action.

21 ***-0393/2.12* SECTION 1021.** 36.46 (2) of the statutes is repealed.

22 ***-1187/P5.257* SECTION 1022.** 36.48 of the statutes is amended to read:

23 **36.48 Alcohol and other drug abuse prevention and intervention**
24 **programs.** The board shall appoint alcohol and other drug abuse prevention and
25 intervention program counselors for the ~~University of Wisconsin-Madison~~ and the

1 University of Wisconsin-Milwaukee. The counselors shall develop alcohol and other
2 drug abuse prevention and intervention programs and train faculty, academic staff
3 and classified staff in the prevention of and early intervention in alcohol and other
4 drug abuse.

5 ***-1187/P5.258* SECTION 1023.** 36.49 (intro.) and (2) of the statutes are
6 consolidated, renumbered 36.49 and amended to read:

7 **36.49 Environmental ~~program grants and scholarships.~~** From the
8 appropriation under s. 20.285 (1) (rm), the board shall ~~annually do the following: (2)~~
9 ~~Provide~~ provide annual scholarships totaling \$100,000 to students enrolled in the
10 sustainable management degree program through the University of
11 Wisconsin-Extension extension.

12 ***-1187/P5.259* SECTION 1024.** 36.49 (1) of the statutes is renumbered 37.49
13 and amended to read:

14 **37.49 Environmental program grants.** Make From the appropriation
15 under s. 20.280 (1) (rm), annually the board shall award need-based grants totaling
16 \$100,000 to students who are members of underrepresented groups and who are
17 enrolled in a program leading to a certificate or a bachelor's degree from the Nelson
18 Institute for Environmental Studies at the ~~University of Wisconsin-Madison~~
19 university.

20 ***-1187/P5.260* SECTION 1025.** 36.54 (2) (a) 2. of the statutes is amended to
21 read:

22 36.54 (2) (a) 2. "Public agency" means a county, city, village, town, public inland
23 lake protection and rehabilitation district, lake sanitary district ~~or~~, school district,
24 or state agency or an agency of this state ~~or~~ of a county, city, village, town, public

1 inland lake protection and rehabilitation district, lake sanitary district, or school
2 district.

3 ***-1187/P5.261* SECTION 1026.** 36.54 (2) (a) 3. of the statutes is created to read:
4 36.54 (2) (a) 3. "State agency" includes the University of Wisconsin-Madison.

****NOTE: I created a definition for "state agency" because I assume the UW should
be treated as a state agency under s. 36.54 (2) (e), which provides: "No more than
one-third of the total amount awarded in grants under par. (b) in any fiscal year may be
awarded to state agencies."

5 ***-1187/P5.262* SECTION 1027.** 36.56 (title) of the statutes is renumbered
6 37.56 (title).

7 ***-1187/P5.263* SECTION 1028.** 36.56 (1) of the statutes is renumbered 37.56
8 and amended to read:

9 **37.56** From the appropriation under s. ~~20.285~~ 20.280 (1) (qm), the center for
10 cooperatives under s. ~~36.11~~ 37.11 (40) may award grants to persons to form forestry
11 cooperatives under ch. 185 or 193 that consist primarily of private, nonindustrial
12 owners of woodland. A grant recipient shall provide matching funds equal to 50%
13 of the grant amount awarded. The match may be in the form of money or in-kind
14 services or both, but may not include money received from the state.

15 ***-1187/P5.264* SECTION 1029.** 36.56 (2) of the statutes is repealed.

16 ***-1187/P5.265* SECTION 1030.** 36.58 (title) of the statutes is renumbered
17 37.58 (title).

18 ***-1187/P5.266* SECTION 1031.** 36.58 (1) of the statutes is repealed.

19 ***-1187/P5.267* SECTION 1032.** 36.58 (2) of the statutes is renumbered 37.58
20 (2).

21 ***-1187/P5.268* SECTION 1033.** 36.58 (3) of the statutes is renumbered 37.58
22 (3), and 37.58 (3) (c), as renumbered, is amended to read:

1 37.58 (3) (c) The veterinary diagnostic laboratory board may identify services
2 that are necessary to protect human health and safety for which the veterinary
3 diagnostic laboratory may not charge fees.

4 ***-1187/P5.269*** SECTION 1034. 36.58 (3m) of the statutes is renumbered 37.58
5 (3m) and amended to read:

6 37.58 (3m) APPOINTMENT OF DIRECTOR. ~~After consultation with the veterinary~~
7 ~~diagnostic laboratory board, the~~ The chancellor of the ~~University of~~
8 ~~Wisconsin-Madison~~ shall appoint an individual who has received the degree of
9 doctor of veterinary medicine as the director of the veterinary diagnostic laboratory.

10 ***-1187/P5.270*** SECTION 1035. 36.58 (4) and (5) of the statutes are repealed.

11 ***-1187/P5.271*** SECTION 1036. 36.58 (6) of the statutes is renumbered 37.58
12 (6).

13 ***-1187/P5.272*** SECTION 1037. 36.59 (8) of the statutes is repealed.

14 ***-1187/P5.273*** SECTION 1038. 36.60 (title) of the statutes is amended to read:
15 **36.60** (title) ~~Physician and dentist~~ Dentist loan assistance program.

16 ***-1187/P5.274*** SECTION 1039. 36.60 (1) (ag) of the statutes is renumbered
17 37.60 (1) (ag).

18 ***-1187/P5.275*** SECTION 1040. 36.60 (1) (aj) of the statutes is renumbered
19 37.60 (1) (aj).

20 ***-1187/P5.276*** SECTION 1041. 36.60 (1) (ap) of the statutes is renumbered
21 37.60 (1) (ap).

22 ***-1187/P5.277*** SECTION 1042. 36.60 (1) (b) of the statutes is renumbered
23 37.60 (1) (b).

24 ***-1187/P5.278*** SECTION 1043. 36.60 (1) (cm) of the statutes is renumbered
25 37.60 (1) (cm).

1 ***-1187/P5.279* SECTION 1044.** 36.60 (1) (d) of the statutes is amended to read:

2 36.60 (1) (d) "Rural area" has the meaning given in s. ~~36.63~~ 37.63 (1) (c).

3 ***-1187/P5.280* SECTION 1045.** 36.60 (2) (a) 1. of the statutes is renumbered
4 36.60 (2) (a) and amended to read:

5 36.60 (2) (a) ~~Except as provided in subd. 2., the~~ The board may repay, on behalf
6 of a ~~physician or dentist~~, up to \$50,000 in educational loans obtained by the ~~physician~~
7 or dentist from a public or private lending institution for education in an accredited
8 school of ~~medicine or dentistry~~ or for postgraduate ~~medical or dental~~ training.

9 ***-1187/P5.281* SECTION 1046.** 36.60 (2) (a) 2. of the statutes is renumbered
10 37.60 (2) (a) 2.

11 ***-1187/P5.282* SECTION 1047.** 36.60 (2) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

12 36.60 (2) (b) A ~~physician or dentist~~ who is a participant in the national health
13 service corps scholarship program under 42 USC 254n, or a ~~physician or dentist~~ who
14 was a participant in that program and who failed to carry out his or her obligations
15 under that program, is not eligible for loan repayment under this section.

16 ***-1187/P5.283* SECTION 1048.** 36.60 (3) (a) of the statutes is renumbered
17 37.60 (3) (a).

18 ***-1187/P5.284* SECTION 1049.** 36.60 (4m) of the statutes is renumbered 37.60
19 (4m).

20 ***-1187/P5.285* SECTION 1050.** 36.60 (5) (b) 1. of the statutes is amended to
21 read:

22 36.60 (5) (b) 1. ~~The degree to which there is an extremely high need for medical~~
23 ~~care in the eligible practice area, health professional shortage area, or rural area in~~
24 ~~which a physician desires to practice and the degree to which there is an extremely~~

SECTION 1050

1 high need for dental care in the dental health shortage area or rural area in which
2 a dentist desires to practice.

3 ***-1187/P5.286* SECTION 1051.** 36.60 (5) (b) 2. of the statutes is amended to
4 read:

5 36.60 (5) (b) 2. The likelihood ~~that a physician will remain in the eligible~~
6 ~~practice area, health professional shortage area, or rural area, and that a dentist will~~
7 remain in the dental health shortage area or rural area, in which he or she desires
8 to practice after the loan repayment period.

9 ***-1187/P5.287* SECTION 1052.** 36.60 (5) (b) 3. of the statutes is amended to
10 read:

11 36.60 (5) (b) 3. The per capita income ~~of the eligible practice area, health~~
12 ~~professional shortage area, or rural area in which a physician desires to practice and~~
13 of the dental health shortage area or rural area in which a dentist desires to practice.

14 ***-1187/P5.288* SECTION 1053.** 36.60 (5) (b) 4. of the statutes is amended to
15 read:

16 36.60 (5) (b) 4. The financial or other support ~~for physician recruitment and~~
17 ~~retention provided by individuals, organizations, or local governments in the eligible~~
18 ~~practice area, health professional shortage area, or rural area in which a physician~~
19 ~~desires to practice and for dentist recruitment and retention provided by individuals,~~
20 organizations, or local governments in the dental health shortage area or rural area
21 in which a dentist desires to practice.

22 ***-1187/P5.289* SECTION 1054.** 36.60 (5) (b) 5. of the statutes is amended to
23 read:

24 36.60 (5) (b) 5. The geographic distribution of the ~~physicians and dentists who~~
25 have entered into loan repayment agreements under this section and the geographic

1 distribution of the ~~eligible practice areas, health professional shortage areas,~~ dental
2 health shortage areas, and rural areas in which the eligible applicants desire to
3 practice.

4 ***-1187/P5.290* SECTION 1055.** 36.60 (5) (d) of the statutes is amended to read:

5 36.60 (5) (d) An agreement under sub. (3) does not create a right of action
6 against the state on the part of the ~~physician,~~ dentist, or lending institution for
7 failure to make the payments specified in the agreement.

8 ***-1187/P5.291* SECTION 1056.** 36.60 (6m) (a) (intro.) of the statutes is
9 amended to read:

10 36.60 (6m) (a) (intro.) The board shall, by rule, establish penalties to be
11 assessed by the board against ~~physicians and~~ dentists who breach agreements
12 entered into under sub. (3). The rules shall do all of the following:

13 ***-1187/P5.292* SECTION 1057.** 36.60 (8) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

14 36.60 (8) (b) Identify ~~eligible practice areas and rural areas with an extremely~~
15 ~~high need for medical care and~~ dental health shortage areas and rural areas with an
16 extremely high need for dental care.

17 ***-1187/P5.293* SECTION 1058.** 36.60 (8) (d) of the statutes is amended to read:

18 36.60 (8) (d) Publicize the program under this section to ~~physicians,~~ dentists,
19 and eligible communities.

20 ***-1187/P5.294* SECTION 1059.** 36.60 (8) (e) of the statutes is amended to read:

21 36.60 (8) (e) Assist ~~physicians and~~ dentists who are interested in applying for
22 the program under this section.

23 ***-1187/P5.295* SECTION 1060.** 36.60 (8) (f) of the statutes is amended to read:

24 36.60 (8) (f) Assist communities in obtaining ~~physicians' and~~ dentists' services
25 through the program under this section.

SECTION 1061

1 ***-1187/P5.296* SECTION 1061.** 36.60 (8) (h) of the statutes is amended to read:

2 36.60 (8) (h) Notwithstanding subs. (3) (b) and (5) (a) and (b), ensure that
3 moneys appropriated under s. 20.285 (1) (qj) are used under this section only to repay
4 loans on behalf of ~~physicians and dentists~~ who agree to practice in a rural area.

5 ***-1187/P5.297* SECTION 1062.** 36.60 (9) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to
6 read:

7 36.60 (9) EXPANDED LOAN ASSISTANCE PROGRAM. (intro.) The board may agree to
8 repay loans as provided under this section on behalf of a ~~physician or dentist~~ under
9 an expanded ~~physician and dentist~~ loan assistance program that is funded through
10 federal funds in addition to state matching funds. To be eligible for loan repayment
11 under the expanded ~~physician and dentist~~ loan assistance program, a ~~physician or~~
12 dentist must fulfill all of the requirements for loan repayment under this section, as
13 well as all of the following:

14 ***-1187/P5.298* SECTION 1063.** 36.60 (9) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

15 36.60 (9) (a) The ~~physician or dentist~~ must be a U.S. citizen.

16 ***-1187/P5.299* SECTION 1064.** 36.60 (9) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

17 36.60 (9) (b) The ~~physician or dentist~~ may not have a judgment lien against his
18 or her property for a debt to the United States.

19 ***-1187/P5.300* SECTION 1065.** 36.60 (9) (c) (intro.) of the statutes is amended
20 to read:

21 36.60 (9) (c) (intro.) The ~~physician or dentist~~ must agree to do all of the
22 following:

23 ***-1187/P5.301* SECTION 1066.** 36.60 (9) (c) 2. of the statutes is amended to
24 read:

1 36.60 (9) (c) 2. Use a sliding fee scale or a comparable method of determining
2 payment arrangements for patients who are not eligible for medicare or medical
3 assistance and who are unable to pay the customary fee for the physician's or
4 dentist's services.

5 ***-1187/P5.302* SECTION 1067.** 36.60 (9) (c) 3. of the statutes is amended to
6 read:

7 36.60 (9) (c) 3. Practice at a public or private nonprofit entity in a health
8 professional shortage area, if a physician, or in a dental health shortage area, if a
9 dentist.

10 ***-1187/P5.303* SECTION 1068.** 36.61 (title) of the statutes is amended to read:

11 **36.61 (title) ~~Health care provider~~ Dental hygienist loan assistance**
12 **program.**

13 ***-1187/P5.304* SECTION 1069.** 36.61 (1) (am) of the statutes is renumbered
14 37.61 (1) (am) and amended to read:

15 37.61 (1) (am) "Eligible practice area" means a primary care shortage area, an
16 American Indian reservation, or trust lands of an American Indian tribe, ~~except that~~
17 ~~with respect to a dental hygienist "eligible practice area" means a dental health~~
18 ~~shortage area.~~

19 ***-1187/P5.305* SECTION 1070.** 36.61 (1) (b) of the statutes is renumbered
20 37.61 (1) (b) and amended to read:

21 37.61 (1) (b) "Health care provider" means a ~~dental hygienist~~, physician
22 assistant, nurse-midwife, or nurse practitioner.

23 ***-1187/P5.306* SECTION 1071.** 36.61 (1) (bp) of the statutes is renumbered
24 37.61 (1) (bp) and amended to read:

1 37.61 (1) (bp) "Health professional shortage area" has the meaning given in s.
2 ~~36.60~~ 37.60 (1) (aj).

3 ***-1187/P5.307*** SECTION 1072. 36.61 (1) (d) of the statutes is renumbered
4 37.61 (1) (d) and amended to read:

5 37.61 (1) (d) "Primary care shortage area" has the meaning given in s. ~~36.60~~
6 37.60 (1) (cm).

7 ***-1187/P5.308*** SECTION 1073. 36.61 (1) (e) of the statutes is amended to read:
8 36.61 (1) (e) "Rural area" has the meaning given in s. ~~36.63~~ 37.63 (1) (c).

9 ***-1187/P5.309*** SECTION 1074. 36.61 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:
10 36.61 (2) ELIGIBILITY. The board may repay, on behalf of a ~~health care provider~~
11 dental hygienist, up to \$25,000 in educational loans obtained by the ~~health care~~
12 ~~provider~~ dental hygienist from a public or private lending institution for education
13 related to the ~~health care provider's field of practice~~ of dental hygiene, as determined
14 by the board with the advice of the council.

15 ***-1187/P5.310*** SECTION 1075. 36.61 (3) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:
16 36.61 (3) (a) The board shall enter into a written agreement with the ~~health~~
17 ~~care provider~~ dental hygienist. In the agreement, the ~~health care provider~~ dental
18 hygienist shall agree to practice at least 32 clinic hours per week for 3 years in one
19 or more ~~eligible practice~~ dental health shortage areas in this state or in a rural area,
20 ~~except that a health care provider in the expanded loan assistance program under~~
21 ~~sub. (8) who is not a dental hygienist may only agree to practice at a public or private~~
22 ~~nonprofit entity in a health professional shortage area.~~

23 ***-1187/P5.311*** SECTION 1076. 36.61 (5) (b) 1. of the statutes is amended to
24 read:

1 36.61 (5) (b) 1. ~~The degree to which there is an extremely high need for medical~~
2 ~~care in the eligible practice area, health professional shortage area, or rural area in~~
3 ~~which an eligible applicant who is not a dental hygienist desires to practice and the~~
4 degree to which there is an extremely high need for dental care in the dental health
5 shortage area or rural area in which an eligible applicant ~~who is a dental hygienist~~
6 desires to practice.

7 ***-1187/P5.312* SECTION 1077.** 36.61 (5) (b) 2. of the statutes is amended to
8 read:

9 36.61 (5) (b) 2. The likelihood that an eligible applicant will remain in the
10 ~~eligible practice~~ dental health shortage area, ~~health professional shortage area,~~ or
11 rural area in which he or she desires to practice after the loan repayment period.

12 ***-1187/P5.313* SECTION 1078.** 36.61 (5) (b) 3. of the statutes is amended to
13 read:

14 36.61 (5) (b) 3. The per capita income of the ~~eligible practice~~ dental health
15 shortage area, ~~health professional shortage area,~~ or rural area in which an eligible
16 applicant desires to practice.

17 ***-1187/P5.314* SECTION 1079.** 36.61 (5) (b) 4. of the statutes is amended to
18 read:

19 36.61 (5) (b) 4. The financial or other support for ~~health care provider~~ dental
20 hygienist recruitment and retention provided by individuals, organizations or local
21 governments in the ~~eligible practice~~ dental health shortage area, ~~health professional~~
22 ~~shortage area,~~ or rural area in which an eligible applicant desires to practice.

23 ***-1187/P5.315* SECTION 1080.** 36.61 (5) (b) 5. of the statutes is amended to
24 read:

1 36.61 (5) (b) 5. The geographic distribution of the ~~health care providers~~ dental
2 hygienists who have entered into loan repayment agreements under this section and
3 the geographic location of the eligible practice dental health shortage area, ~~health~~
4 ~~professional shortage area~~, or rural area in which an eligible applicant desires to
5 practice.

6 ***-1187/P5.316*** SECTION 1081. 36.61 (5) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:

7 36.61 (5) (c) An agreement under sub. (3) does not create a right of action
8 against the state on the part of the ~~health care provider~~ dental hygienist or the
9 lending institution for failure to make the payments specified in the agreement.

10 ***-1187/P5.317*** SECTION 1082. 36.61 (6m) (a) (intro.) of the statutes is
11 amended to read:

12 36.61 (6m) (a) (intro.) The board shall, by rule, establish penalties to be
13 assessed by the board against ~~health care providers~~ dental hygienists who breach an
14 agreement entered into under sub. (3) (a). The rules shall do all of the following:

15 ***-1187/P5.318*** SECTION 1083. 36.61 (7) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

16 36.61 (7) (a) Identify communities with an extremely high need for ~~health care~~,
17 ~~including~~ dental health care.

18 ***-1187/P5.319*** SECTION 1084. 36.61 (7) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

19 36.61 (7) (b) Publicize the program under this section to ~~health care providers~~
20 dental hygienists and eligible communities.

21 ***-1187/P5.320*** SECTION 1085. 36.61 (7) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:

22 36.61 (7) (c) Assist ~~health care providers~~ dental hygienists who are interested
23 in applying for the program under this section.

24 ***-1187/P5.321*** SECTION 1086. 36.61 (7) (d) of the statutes is amended to read: